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寄件者: sun wo wong 
寄件⽇期 : 2026年01⽉09⽇星期五 17:44
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
主旨: Re: [s.16 application A/NE-KLH/661]: Departmental Comment from Transport

Department (TD)
附件: 09-01-2026 回應T.D的擬問.pdf

類別: Internet Email

A/NE-KLH/661
此郵件係取代昨日下午 7:12分交付貴會的文件
回應 T.D在 08-01-2026的擬問

sun wo wong 於 2026年 1月 8日週四下午 7:12寫道：
回應 T.D在 08-01-2026的擬問
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寄件者: sun wo wong 
寄件⽇期 : 2026年01⽉22⽇星期四 10:41
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
主旨: A/NE-KLH/661
附件: 14-01-2026 回應T.D的擬問.pdf; P9,16.pdf;布局圖22-01-2026.pdf

類別: Internet Email

回應 TD的擬問及更新申請書內頁及更新布局圖
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William
打字机文本
在14-01-2026收到貴會轉交TD的擬問，我等決定將停車場內泊車位減少4個泊車位以便增加


William
打字机文本
停車場內通道的闊度增加車輛轉灣時的靈活性，所有通道全部設定為不小於5米。

William
打字机文本

William
线条

William
打字机文本
5米

William
打字机文本

William
打字机文本

William
打字机文本

William
打字机文本
A/NE-KLH/661            回應TD在14-01-2026的擬問
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寄件者: sun wo wong 
寄件⽇期 : 2026年02⽉03⽇星期⼆ 22:01
收件者:  tpbpd/PLAND
主旨: A/NE-KLH/661
附件: 回應 WSD擬問.pdf

類別: Internet Email

回應WSD的擬問
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From: sun wo wong
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 9:59 PM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/NE-KLH/661

回應DSW的擬問
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A/NE-KLH/661 

回應 DSW的擬問 

After review, the FI-03 is considered insuƯicient to prove and demonstrate that the proposed 

development would cause no material increase in pollution eƯect to the Water Gathering Grounds 

(‘WGG’). Specific concerns are provided as follows from the perspective of water resources 

protection: 

The application involves construction activities such as construction of meter room, oƯice and 

drainage facilities.  The applicant is required to clarify whether the “Conditions for Working within 

Water Gathering Grounds” will be complied with during the construction phase. 

上述提及的電錶房及辦公室，不須要進行現場建築工程，構築物全部使用貨櫃箱改裝，在送達停車

場之前已完成所有裝置工程，因此不會產生汚水的情況出現。 



A/NE-KLH/661 

回應WSD的擬問 

We noted that the oƯices and the meter room are ready made and constructed 

before delivery.  Please demonstrate that the “Conditions of Working within 

Water Gathering Grounds” would be complied with, for minimizing pollution 

eƯect in the water gathering grounds during the construction phase, especially 

for the construction of the drainage system. 

如獲批准，我等在此承諾在進行排水系統施工期間，我等必定遵守集水區條例

列明的指引進行施工及以最大限度地減少對集水區汚染的影響。 

代理人黃新和 

13-02-2026 



Appendix II of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-KLH/661

Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP, LandsD):

· no objection to the application;

· the Site falls within Lots 125 S.A.B.C.F.G.H RP (Part) and 126 RP (Part) in D.D. 7,
which are Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held under the Block Government Lease
which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected without the
prior approval of Government;

· there is no Small House application on the Site received;

· there is no guarantee to the grant of a right of way to the Site or approval of the
emergency vehicular access thereto; and

· his advisory comments are at Appendix III.

2. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

· no objection to the application from environmental planning perspective;

· no environmental complaint in relation to the Site was received in the past three years;
and

· his advisory comments are at Appendix III.

3. Landscape

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning
Department (CTP/UD&L, PlanD):

· no adverse comment on the application from landscape planning perspective;

· based on the aerial photo of 2025, the Site is located in an area of settled valley
landscape character comprising village houses, farmland and clusters of trees. The
proposed use is not entirely incompatible with the surrounding environment; and

· with reference to site photos taken in January 2026, the Site is generally vacant with
some vegetation debris.  Significant adverse landscape impact arising from the
proposed use is not anticipated.
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4. Drainage

Comments from the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department
(CE/MN, DSD):

· no objection in-principle to the application from public drainage point of view;

· if the application is approved, approval conditions on the submission and
implementation of a revised drainage proposal, and maintaining the drainage facilities
for the Site to the satisfaction of Director of Drainage Services or the Town Planning
Board should be included to ensure that it will not cause adverse drainage impact to
the adjacent areas; and

· her advisory comments are at Appendix III.

5. Water Supply

Comments from the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C,
WSD):

· no objection to the application, subject to the following:

o the implementation of preventive, control and mitigation measures on pollution
or contamination of the Water Gathering Grounds (WGG) as identified in the
accepted risk assessment report to the satisfaction of the Director of Water
Supplies; and

o the development should not cause any water pollution to the upper indirect WGG
at any time during the planning approval period; and

· his advisory comments are at Appendix III.

6. Fire Safety

Comments from the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that:

· no objection in principle to the application subject to fire service installations and
water supplies for firefighting being provided to his satisfaction; and

· his advisory comments are at Appendix III.

7. Other Departments

The following departments have no objection to/no comment on the application:

· Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways Department (CHE/NTE,
HyD);

· Project Manager (North), Civil Engineering and Development Department (PM(N),
CEDD);
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· Head of Geotechnical Engineering Office, CEDD (H(GEO), CEDD); and

· District Officer (Tai Po), Home Affairs Department (DO(TP), HAD).
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to resolve any land issue relating to the development with concerned owner(s) of the Site;

(b) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP,
LandsD) that:

� the lot owner(s) shall apply to LandsD for a STW to permit structures to be erected
within the said private lots. The application for STW will be considered by the
Government in its capacity as a landlord and there is no guarantee that it will be
approved.  The STW, if approved, will be subject to such terms and conditions
including payment of waiver fee and administrative fee as considered appropriate by
LandsD.  Besides, given the proposed use is temporary in nature, only erection of
temporary structures will be considered;

� the applicant will likely make use of the adjoining Government land (GL) for access
to the Site.  The maintenance and management responsibility of the said GL and
any other GL leading to the Site should be sorted out with the relevant Government
departments, prior to the use of access purpose; and

� there is no guarantee to the grant of a right of way to the Site or approval of the
emergency vehicular access (EVA) thereto;

(c) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that:

� sufficient manoeuvring space shall be provided within the Site or its adjacent area.
No vehicles are allowed to queue back to public roads or reverse onto/from public
roads; and

� the applicant shall obtain consent of the owners/managing departments of the local
track for using it as the vehicular access to the Site;

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the
applicant should follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the ‘Code
of Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open
Storage Sites’ and to meet the statutory requirements under relevant pollution control
ordinances;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that:

� there is no existing DSD maintained public drain available for connection in the
area.  The applicant should have its own stormwater collection and discharge
system to cater for the runoff generated within the Site and overland flow from
surrounding of the Site, e.g. surface channel of sufficient size along the perimeter of
the Site; sufficient openings should be provided at the bottom of the boundary
wall/fence to allow surface runoff to pass through the Site if any boundary
wall/fence are to be erected.  Any existing flow path affected should be
re-provided.  The applicant should neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely
affect the existing natural streams, village drains, ditches and the adjacent areas.
The applicant is required to maintain the drainage systems properly and rectify the
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systems if they are found to be inadequate or ineffective during operation.  The
applicant shall also be liable for and shall indemnify claims and demands arising
out of damage or nuisance caused by failure of the systems;

� there is existing public sewers in the vicinity of the Site.  A drainage record plan
(Attachment I) is attached for reference;

� the applicant shall resolve any conflict/disagreement with relevant lot owner(s) and
seek LandsD’s permission for laying new drains/channels and/or
modifying/upgrading existing ones in other private lots or on GL (where required)
outside the Site;

Comments on the Submitted Drainage Proposal

� the applicant should note the following when submitting a revised drainage
proposal:

o design calculations and catchment delineation plan should be provided to
demonstrate that the proposed drainage facilities and the existing drainage
facilities are hydraulically adequate;

o fall gradient should be devised to guide the surface runoff on the ground floor
to the proposed u-channel;

o the proposed u-channel should be connected with the existing u-channel via a
catchpit;

o sufficient site photos should be provided to show the details of the existing
stormwater drainage system proposed to collect and discharge the runoff from
the Site;

o part(s) of the proposed sewerage and stormwater drainage system is/are within
the GL near the Site.  The applicant shall seek LandsD’s permission for
laying such newly proposed sewers/drains/channels and/or
modifying/upgrading existing ones on GL outside the Site; and

o the existing stormwater drainage system proposed for discharge of the runoff
from the Site is maintained by DSD. The applicant should ensure that this
drainage system and the existing downstream drains/channels/streams have
adequate capacity to convey the additional runoff from the Site.  Regular
maintenance should be carried out by the applicant to avoid blockage of the
system;

General Comments / Requirements on the Drainage Works

� the applicant/applicant’s Authorized Person should note the following:

o the proposed drainage works, whether within or outside the lot boundary,
should be constructed and maintained by the lot owner(s) at his/their expense;

o the applicant should rectify/modify the existing drainage system if it is found
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to be inadequate or ineffective during operation. The applicant shall also be
liable for and shall indemnify Government against claims and demands arising
out of damage or nuisance caused by failure of the system;

o DSD noticed that the proposed drainage connection(s) to the
surrounding/downstream area(s) will run through GL and/or private lot(s).
The applicant shall demonstrate that the proposed drainage construction /
improvement / modification works and the operation of the drainage can be
practicably implemented on the Site;

o the applicant is reminded that the domestic wastewater, such as wastewater
from washing machine, kitchen, bathroom, toilet and washbasin are prohibited
to discharge into stormwater drainage system;

o the lot owner(s)/developer(s) should take all precautionary measures to prevent
any disturbance, damage and pollution from the development to any parts of
the existing drainage facilities in the vicinity of the lot. In the event of any
damage to the existing drainage facilities, the lot owner(s)/developer(s) would
be held responsible for the cost of all necessary repair works, compensation
and any other consequences arising therefrom; and

o the lot owner(s)/developer(s) should also be advised that the limited desk-top
checking by Government on the drainage proposal covers only the
fundamental aspects of the drainage design which will by no means relieve his
obligations to ensure that (i) the proposed drainage works will not cause any
adverse drainage or environmental impacts in the vicinity; and (ii) the
proposed drainage works and the downstream drainage systems have the
adequate capacity and are in good conditions to receive the flows collected
from his lot;

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department
(CE/C, WSD) that:

� the applicant shall follow and implement the preventive, control and mitigation
measures proposed in the submissions under the conditions of approval.
Additional mitigation measures may be required when the actual situation renders
the initial submissions and/or undertakings inviable; and

� should pollution be detected in future due to the proposed development, immediate
remedial action to clear the pollution must be taken by the grantee; and

(g) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that:

� in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, fire services installations
(FSIs) are anticipated to be required. The applicant shall submit relevant layout
plans incorporated with the proposed FSIs for approval. The layout plans should be
(i) drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of occupancy, and (ii)
the locations of where the proposed FSIs to be installed should be clearly marked on
the layout plans; and

� if the proposed structures are required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance
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(Cap. 123), detailed fire safety requirements will be formulated upon receipt of the
formal submission of general building plans.
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